TORBAY COUNCIL

Clerk: Governance Support Governance Support
Telephone: 01803 207013 Town Hall
E-mail address:  governance.support@torbay.gov.uk Castle Circus
Date: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 Torquay
TQ1 3DR

Dear Member
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - THURSDAY, 22 SEPTEMBER 2022

| am now able to enclose, for consideration at the Thursday, 22 September 2022 meeting
of the Licensing Sub-Committee, the following reports that were unavailable when the
agenda was printed.

Agenda No Item Page

5. Oldenburg Inn, 46-48 Winner Street, Paignton (Page 2)

Yours sincerely

Governance Support
Clerk


mailto:democratic.services@torbay.gov.uk

Agenda Item 5

From:

To: Cottel fidl

Subject: Fwd: Committee Hearing - Oldenburg Inn
Date: 15 September 2022 11:43:45
Attachments: ri r Resid

Hearing Motice |

L
?ﬁl - Info for heirmn.dﬁ

Dear Carrie,

I will not be able to attend the hearing unfortunately as [ can't get time off work. Among
my objections | did mention that they hold the doors locked open during their karaoke on
Friday to Sunday nights. This is against their current licence rules. I do have a video of this
from the 26th August 2022 showing to that effect. I will say last week the door was kept
shut during the karaoke but the question is will this be kept up on a permanent basis or just
when the weather is cooler. You will notice on the video as well there are smokers outside.
Although I don't object to people smoking, the Oldenburg does not provide any means for
them to dispose of their cigarettes so we will quite often find large piles of cigarette butts
littered all over the floor from their customers. This is another example of the disregard the
pub has for the local area and its residents.

Kind regards,

lE IIl |
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